CLARIFICATIONS NO: 1 to

THE TENDER DOSSIER

	Contract Title:
	Supply of Vaccines for Control and Prevention of Lumpy Skin Disease (LSD)

	Publication Reference:
	EuropeAid/139611/IH/SUP/TR

	Location:
	Turkey 


Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided:
	

	CONTRACT NOTICE

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.1.
	Contract Notice
	16.3 
	The tenderer has delivered supplies under contracts with a budget of cumulatively at least 1 500 000,00 EUR in the field related to the supply of LSD vaccines which was implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline 


	Is this condition obligatory for submission or a preferable condition?

	A.1.
	Selection criteria will be applied to all tenderers and the tenderer shall satisfy this criteria.


	

	INSTRUCTIONS to TENDERERS

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.2.
	Instructions to Tenderers
	4.Origin
	Derogation from the rule of origin is granted only for the following item under Lot 1:

Item 1.1 Lumpy Skin Disease Vaccine
	Does this derogation include South Africa which is the origin country of offered product ?

	A.2.
	The origin of the items to which derogation to origin requirement is allowed could be any country including South Africa.  

	Q.3.
	Instructions to Tenderers
	11. Content of tenders
	An electronic version of the financial offer.
	Will this be a copy of template installed on a CD or USB storage tool together with a signed hard copy or will it be sent via e-mail ?

	A.3.
	The electronic version of the financial offer shall be submitted together with the tender (signed hard copy) by means of an appropriate media (CD, DVD, USB or similar) in accordance with the template Annex IV. The financial offer shall not be submitted via e-mail.

	Q.4.
	Instructions to Tenderers
	11. Content of tenders
	Statement for the Offered Products attesting the brand/model names and the origin of the supplies tendered (Appendix A to Annex II+III).
	There is no Appendix A in the tenderer dossier.

Will this statement be a free text on a letterhead of company paper on which intended above information is written?

	A.4.
	The Appendix is published together with this document. Please refer to Changes to Tender Dossier No:2 for missing document.


	

	ANNEX II + III:  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER

	

	Q.5.
	ANNEX II + III:  Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Item 1.9, 1.10, 1.11 and, 1.12
	OIE Terrestrial Manual.
	In these articles it is intended for offered product that the above studies should be performed according to principles of the Manual of Diagnostic Tests and Vaccines for Terrestrial Animals of the OIE (latest edition). 

Is this condition obligatory for submission or a preferable condition and can we submit in house studies similar studies as technical offer?

	A.5.
	The related provisions are obligatory. In house studies are not accepted.

	Q.6.
	ANNEX II + III:  Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Item 1.13, 1.14 and 1.16 
	-
	Since there is no applicable programme yet for these articles, will those be requested by authority after a successful tender or should we fill the form with a commitment saying requirements will be met? Are supporting documents needed to attach inside tender dossier?

	A.6.
	Items 1.13 and 1.14 are related with the tasks to be performed during the implementation of the contract, however, in the submitted offer tenderer shall make a commitment for these items to be met.

For item 1.16, the tenderer shall present data with its offer for the vaccines regarding the efficacy, safety, innocuity, sterility and other requirements, which must be supported with the test results carried out by the EU Reference Laboratory (EURL). Please refer to related Article in Changes to the Tender Dossier No.1 for detail. Please also refer to Answer 9.

	Q.7.
	ANNEX II + III:  Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Item 1.15 
	The tenderer shall present a documentation showing that there exists a valid marketing authorisation, licence or certificate of free sale relating to the vaccine issued in accordance with national law of the country of manufacture as well as a valid permission to export the vaccine (e.g. export licence from the country of manufacture).   
	In case of there is a Free Sale Certificate, will the export licence be requested by authority after a successful tender or since there is no exportation order created should we present an example of it or give a commitment in the tender dossier?

	A.7.
	In the offer, the tenderer shall present a valid permission to export the vaccine (e.g. export licence from the country of manufacture). In this regard as the vaccines to be procured under this contract are not produced at the time of tendering the required permission to export the vaccines concerning the manufacturer is referred. Please also refer to Answer 8.

	Q.8.
	ANNEX II + III:  Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Item 1.15 
	The tenderer shall present a documentation showing that there exists a valid marketing authorisation, licence or certificate of free sale relating to the vaccine issued in accordance with national law of the country of manufacture as well as a valid permission to export the vaccine (e.g. export licence from the country of manufacture).
	Does the free sell certificate (marketing authorization), an obligatory condition for participating in the tender, our company has as (Production permission for export , issued by the competent authority in Turkey),  So wouldn't the Production permission for export, be enough for accepting our offer?

	A.8.
	No, both are required. In the offer, the tenderer shall present a documentation showing that there exists a valid marketing authorisation, licence or certificate of free sale relating to the as well as a valid permission to export the vaccine (e.g. export licence from the country of manufacture).

	Q.9.
	ANNEX II + III:  Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Item 1.16 
	The tenderer shall present data with its offer for the vaccines regarding the efficacy, safety, innocuity, sterility and other requirements, which must be supported with the test results carried out by the EU Reference Laboratory (EURL). 
……
	Does the EU Reference Laboratory certificate for testing the vaccine, must be submitted in parallel with the offer documents, or possible to submit it in case of wining the tender?

We are going to send vaccine samples now to EU Reference Lab, but we are not sure, that we have the enough time to get the analysis results before the closing date.

	A.9.
	Vaccine samples should be sent to the EU Reference Laboratory (EURL) for diseases caused by Capripox viruses (Lumpy Skin Disease, Sheep Pox and Goat Pox) before deadline for submission of tenders and evidenced by the postmark or deposit slip. Test result will not be provided to the tenderers, instead the Contracting Authority will request the test results from the EURL during evaluation process. For more information please refer to the “Changes No.1 to the Tender Dossier” published on the website of DG International cooperation and development at https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onlineservices/index.cfm?do=publi.welcome and at the website of the Contracting Authority http://www.cfcu.gov.tr 

	Q.10.
	ANNEX II + III:  Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Item 2.15 
	The tenderer shall present data with its offer for the vaccines regarding the efficacy, safety, Innocuity, sterility and other requirements, which must be supported with the test results carried out by the EU Reference Laboratory (EURL).
……
	Does The EU reference laboratory certificate for testing the vaccine, must be submitted in parallel with the offer documents, or possible to submit it in case of wining the tender?

We are going to send vaccine samples now to EU reference lab, but we are not sure, that we have the enough time to get the analysis results before the closing date.

	A.10.
	Vaccine samples should be sent to the EU Reference Laboratory (EURL) for diseases caused by Capripox viruses (Lumpy Skin Disease, Sheep Pox and Goat Pox) before deadline for submission of tenders and evidenced by the postmark or deposit slip. Test result will not be provided to the tenderers, instead the Contracting Authority will request the test results from the EURL during evaluation process. For more information please refer to the “Changes No.1 to the Tender Dossier” published on the website of DG International cooperation and development at https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onlineservices/index.cfm?do=publi.welcome and at the website of the Contracting Authority http://www.cfcu.gov.tr

	

	a14 – Decleration on Honour on Exclusion Criteria and Selection Criteria

	

	Q.11.
	a14 – Decleration on honour on exclusion criteria and selection criteria
	- 
	-
	Will the presented table in the Article VIII – Selection Criteria be filled by authority or tenderer?

	A.11.
	As stated in the Article 11 of ITT, the tenderers shall submit the "Tender form for a supply contract", together with its Annex 1 "Declaration on honour on exclusion criteria and selection criteria", both duly completed.

	

	Special Conditions

	

	Q.12.
	Special Conditions
	Articles 7, 13, 19.
	Implementation Timetable
	In Article 7 - Supply of documents ; it is declared; documentation will be requested by authority for implementation, test procedures and plan, technical and engineering documentation, at the same time 

In Article 13 – Programme of implementation tasks a timetable of the supply programme is declared, 

In Article 19 - Period of implementation of the tasks it is declared; The supply, delivery, commissioning, testing and inspection of goods will be completed for both lots in 36 months starting from the commencement of the contract.

· Can this supply programme mentioned in Article 13 be modified according to the documentation in Article 7 and finishing project in 36 months will be acceptable?

	A.12.
	As stated in Article 7 of the special conditions the document list is indicative and it may be amended after the commencement of the contract. Implementation timetable in Article 13 of the special conditions has been formed according to the vaccine campaigns. The programme of the implementation stated in the Article 13 of Special Conditions is requested in accordance with the needs of the Beneficiary. This implementation timetable should be respected during the execution of the contract. However, on any ground, any possible modification to this programme will be subject to the approval of the Contracting Authority and Beneficiary.

	Q.13.
	Special Conditions
	25. Inspection and testing
	The inspection and testing of all supplies will be started and completed within a maximum of 30 calendar days before each campaign by the Beneficiary.
	The batches will be analysed in Pendik Institute and in EU Reference Laboratory.
What will be the consequences if the test results are failed? Will there be compensation? (especially for performance guarantee %10 of the contract amount in article 11).

	A.13.
	The acceptance or repetition of the test results are mentioned in Article 25 of the general conditions in detail. The tests shall be successfully completed for the provisional acceptance. 

	

	Tender Guarantee Form

	

	Q.14.
	Tender Guarantee Form
	-
	-
	According to the Communique of the Presidency of the Republic of Turkey, all agreements shall be issued in currency of Turkish Lira due to the exchange rate fluctuation. Therefore we could not get Tender Guarantee from Banks in currency of Euro and also in English. In this respect, we kindly request your intervention on this issue.

	A.14.
	The tender guarantee must be presented in Euro in English and in the form and amount specified in the tender dossier and its annex. Moreover, we would like to remind that according to the Article 13 of the mentioned Communique (Communique No: 2018-32/51 published on the Official Gazette of the Turkish Republic on 06.10.2018), payments or similar liabilities related to the international agreements may be performed in other than Turkish Lira currencies.
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